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Meeting Date

Time

Location

Public Webinar December 9, 2020

4:00 p.m.—=7:00 p.m. (EST)

Webinar Information: https:/usnrc.webex.com.
Event number: 199 047 2797.

Telephone bridge line: 888-454-7496.
Participant passcode: 7838183.

Persons interested in attending these
meetings should monitor the NRC’s
Public Meeting Schedule website at
https://www.nrc.gov/pmns/mtg for
additional information, agendas for the
meetings, and access information for the
webinar and telephone bridge line.

III1. Discussion

The NRC is issuing for public
comment the draft EIS for the proposed
United Nuclear Corporation (UNC)
license amendment to excavate
approximately 1 million cubic yards of
mine waste from the Northeast Church
Rock Mine Site and dispose of it at the
existing mill site in McKinley County,
New Mexico.

The draft EIS for UNC’s license
amendment application includes the
NRC’s preliminary analysis that
evaluates the environmental impacts of
the proposed action and alternatives to
the proposed action. After comparing
the impacts of the proposed action to
the No-Action alternative, the NRC staff,
in accordance with the requirements in
part 51 of title 10 of the Code of Federal
Regulations, preliminarily recommends
that the NRC proceed with the proposed
action, which would be to authorize
UNC to transfer and dispose of the
Northeast Church Rock (NECR) mine
waste on top of the UNC tailings
impoundment. This recommendation is
based on (i) the license application
request, which includes the
Environmental Report (ER) and
supplemental documents and the
licensee’s responses to the NRC staff’s
requests for additional information; (ii)
consultation with Federal, State, Tribal,
and local agencies and input from other
stakeholders; and (iii) independent NRC
staff review as documented in the
assessments summarized in this EIS.

Dated: November 6, 2020.
For the Nuclear Regulatory Commission.
Jessie M. Quintero,

Chief, Environmental Review Materials
Branch, Division of Rulemaking,
Environmental, and Financial Support, Office
of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards.
[FR Doc. 2020-25048 Filed 11-12-20; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7590-01-P

POSTAL REGULATORY COMMISSION

[Docket No. MC2021-25; Order No. 5750]
Mail Classification Schedule

AGENCY: Postal Regulatory Commission.
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Commission is
recognizing a recently filed Postal
Service notice concerning minor
classification changes to the Mail
Classification Schedule related to
International Mail. This notice informs
the public of the filing, invites public
comment, and takes other
administrative steps.

DATES: Comments are due: November
20, 2020.

ADDRESSES: Submit comments
electronically via the Commission’s
Filing Online system at http://
www.prc.gov. Those who cannot submit
comments electronically should contact
the person identified in the FOR FURTHER
INFORMATION CONTACT section by
telephone for advice on filing
alternatives.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
David A. Trissell, General Counsel, at
202-789-6820.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:
Table of Contents

I. Introduction

II. Summary of Changes

III. Notice of Commission Action
IV. Ordering Paragraphs

I. Introduction

On November 5, 2020, the Postal
Service filed a notice of minor
classification changes governing
international mail in the Mail
Classification Schedule (MCS) pursuant
to 39 CFR 3040.212.1 The Postal Service
seeks to revise the size limits for
international small packets as they
appear in the MCS. Notice at 1. The
changes are intended to take effect on
January 24, 2021, in conjunction with
the implementation of the Competitive
product price change filed in Docket No.
CP2021-15. Id. at 2.

1Notice of the United States Postal Service of
Minor Classification Changes Concerning the
Minimum Size Limit for International Small Packet,
November 5, 2020 (Notice).

II. Summary of Changes

39 CFR 3040.212 requires the Postal
Service to “notify the Commission of
updates to size and weight limitations
for [Clompetitive mail matter”” pursuant
to 39 CFR 3040, subpart E. The Postal
Service maintains that the Notice
satisfies the requirements of 39 CFR
3040, subpart E because ‘““the changes
described should result in the MCS
more accurately representing the Postal
Service’s current offerings.” Id.; see 39
CFR 3040.190(a). The Postal Service
states that the Notice is filed at least 15
days before the intended effective date,
and the changes merely revise size
limits for international small packets as
they appear in the MCS without
otherwise changing product offerings or
the prices or price groups applicable to
such products and countries. Notice at
2—3; 39 CFR 3040.190(b) and (c). The
Postal Service concludes that “these
minor classification changes do not
constitute material changes, to the
product descriptions of the products
that might be affected.”” Notice at 3. The
Notice includes a copy of the affected
sections of the MCS with the proposed
changes in legislative format as required
by 39 CFR 3040.190(c)(3). Id.
Attachment 1.

II1. Notice of Commission Action

Pursuant to 39 CFR 3040.191, the
Commission has posted the Notice on
its website and invites comments on
whether the Postal Service’s filings are
consistent with title 39 of the United
States Code and 39 CFR part 3040,
subparts E and F. Comments are due no
later than November 20, 2020. The filing
can be accessed via the Commission’s
website (http://www.prc.gov).

The Commission appoints Richard A.
Oliver to represent the interests of the
general public (Public Representative)
in this docket.

IV. Ordering Paragraphs

It is ordered:

1. The Commission establishes Docket
No. MC2021-25 to consider matters
raised by the Notice.

2. Comments by interested persons
are due by November 20, 2020.

3. Pursuant to 39 U.S.C. 505, Richard
A. Oliver is appointed to serve as an
officer of the Commission (Public
Representative) to represent the


https://www.nrc.gov/pmns/mtg
https://usnrc.webex.com
http://www.prc.gov
http://www.prc.gov
http://www.prc.gov
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interests of the general public in this
proceeding.

4. The Commission directs the
Secretary of the Commission to arrange
for prompt publication of this notice in
the Federal Register.

By the Commission.
Erica A. Barker,
Secretary.
[FR Doc. 2020-25108 Filed 11-12-20; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-FW-P

POSTAL SERVICE

Product Change—Priority Mail and
First-Class Package Service
Negotiated Service Agreement

AGENCY: Postal Service™,
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Postal Service gives
notice of filing a request with the Postal
Regulatory Commission to add a
domestic shipping services contract to
the list of Negotiated Service
Agreements in the Mail Classification
Schedule’s Competitive Products List.
DATES: Date of required notice:
November 13, 2020.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sean Robinson, 202—-268-8405.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
United States Postal Service® hereby
gives notice that, pursuant to 39 U.S.C.
3642 and 3632(b)(3), on October 29,
2020, it filed with the Postal Regulatory
Commission a USPS Request to Add
Priority Mail & First-Class Package
Service Contract 176 to Competitive
Product List. Documents are available at
www.prc.gov, Docket Nos. MC2021-23,
CP2021-24.

Sean Robinson,

Attorney, Corporate and Postal Business Law.
[FR Doc. 2020-25065 Filed 11-12—-20; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-12-P

POSTAL SERVICE

Product Change—Priority Mail
Negotiated Service Agreement

AGENCY: Postal Service™,
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Postal Service gives
notice of filing a request with the Postal
Regulatory Commission to add a
domestic shipping services contract to
the list of Negotiated Service
Agreements in the Mail Classification
Schedule’s Competitive Products List.
DATES: Date of required notice:
November 13, 2020.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sean Robinson, 202—-268-8405.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
United States Postal Service® hereby
gives notice that, pursuant to 39 U.S.C.
3642 and 3632(b)(3), on October 23,
2020, it filed with the Postal Regulatory
Commission a USPS Request to Add
Priority Mail Contract 679 to
Competitive Product List. Documents
are available at www.pre.gov, Docket
Nos. MC2021-22, CP2021-23.

Sean Robinson,

Attorney, Corporate and Postal Business Law.
[FR Doc. 2020-25064 Filed 11-12—-20; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-12-P

POSTAL SERVICE

Product Change—Priority Mail and
First-Class Package Service
Negotiated Service Agreement

AGENCY: Postal Service™,
ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: The Postal Service gives
notice of filing a request with the Postal
Regulatory Commission to add a
domestic shipping services contract to
the list of Negotiated Service
Agreements in the Mail Classification
Schedule’s Competitive Products List.
DATES: Date of required notice:
November 13, 2020.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Sean Robinson, 202-268-8405.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
United States Postal Service® hereby
gives notice that, pursuant to 39 U.S.C.
3642 and 3632(b)(3), on October 30,
2020, it filed with the Postal Regulatory
Commission a USPS Request to Add
Priority Mail & First-Class Package
Service Contract 177 to Competitive
Product List. Documents are available at
www.prc.gov, Docket Nos. MC2021-24,
CP2021-25.

Sean Robinson,

Attorney, Corporate and Postal Business Law.
[FR Doc. 202025066 Filed 11-12—20; 8:45 am]
BILLING CODE 7710-12-P

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION

Sunshine Act Meetings

TIME AND DATE: 2:00 p.m. on Wednesday,
November 18, 2020.

PLACE: The meeting will be held via
remote means and/or at the
Commission’s headquarters, 100 F
Street NE, Washington, DC 20549.

STATUS: This meeting will be closed to
the public.

MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:
Commissioners, Counsel to the
Commissioners, the Secretary to the
Commission, and recording secretaries
will attend the closed meeting. Certain
staff members who have an interest in
the matters also may be present.

In the event that the time, date, or
location of this meeting changes, an
announcement of the change, along with
the new time, date, and/or place of the
meeting will be posted on the
Commission’s website at https://
WWW.Sec.gov.

The General Counsel of the
Commission, or his designee, has
certified that, in his opinion, one or
more of the exemptions set forth in 5
U.S.C. 552b(c)(3), (5), (6), (7), (8), 9(B)
and (10) and 17 CFR 200.402(a)(3),
(a)(5), (a)(6), (a)(7), (a)(8), (a)(9)(ii) and
(a)(10), permit consideration of the
scheduled matters at the closed meeting.

The subject matter of the closed
meeting will consist of the following
topic:

Institution and settlement of
injunctive actions;

Institution and settlement of
administrative proceedings;

Resolution of litigation claims; and

Other matters relating to enforcement
proceedings.

At times, changes in Commission

priorities require alterations in the
scheduling of meeting agenda items that
may consist of adjudicatory,
examination, litigation, or regulatory
matters.
CONTACT PERSON FOR MORE INFORMATION:
For further information; please contact
Vanessa A. Countryman from the Office
of the Secretary at (202) 551-5400.

Dated: November 10, 2020.

Vanessa A. Countryman,

Secretary.

[FR Doc. 202025214 Filed 11-10-20; 11:15 am)]
BILLING CODE 8011-01-P

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE
COMMISSION

[Release No. 34-90372; File No. SR-DTC-
2020-011]

Self-Regulatory Organizations; The
Depository Trust Company; Order
Approving a Proposed Rule Change To
Amend Rule 4

November 6, 2020

1. Introduction

On September 9, 2020, The
Depository Trust Company (“DTC”)
filed with the Securities and Exchange
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